
Rev. 9/22/ 2017 

State of Maine 
RFP / Proposal Master Score Sheet  

 
Instructions: Complete the Master Score Sheet below providing all of the requested information for each bidder that submitted a proposal in response to the 
RFP.  This document is to be included in the Selection Package submitted to the Division of Purchases for review/approval. 
 
If the Highest Scoring Bidder responded “No” to the question “Are you a Maine Business as defined in this RFP?” on their Proposal Cover Page, the Maine 
Business Consideration Score Sheet is to be used to determine which Bidder is to be conditionally awarded the contract. 

 

SCORESHEET FOR RFP# 201711195 : Competitive Grant Program to Remove Invasive Aquatic Plants 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: 
Lake Arrowhead 

Conservation 
Commission 

Balch Lake 
Improvement 
Association 

Belgrade regional 
Conservation Alliance 

Community lake 
Association 

COST: Cost: $30,000 
 Cost: $10,200 Cost: $40000 Cost: $19,225 

IDENTIFIED AS A MAINE BUSINESS: Yes X   No   Yes    No X  Yes X   No   Yes    No X  

EVALUATION ITEM  POINTS 
AVAIL.     

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope 25 20 11 22 18 
Section II.  Local Support and Funding 20 17 9 20 16 
Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 10 10 10 10 
Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 8 8 8 8 
Section V:  Track record                                                      20 20 13 20 14 
Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15 15 8 15 10 

TOTAL 100 90 59 95 76 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: 
Collins Pond 
Improvement 
Association 

Friends of Cobbossee 
Watershed 

Annabessacook 

Friends of Cobbossee 
Watershed Pleasant 

Pond/ Cobbosee 
Stream 

Friends of 
Messalonskee 

COST: Cost: $19,010 
 Cost: $30,000 

 Cost: $34,000 
 Cost: $36,168 

 

IDENTIFIED AS A MAINE BUSINESS: Yes    No X  Yes X   No   Yes X   No   Yes X   No   

EVALUATION ITEM  POINTS 
AVAIL.     

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope (xx) 19 18 20 19 
Section II.  Local Support and Funding  15 20 20 18 
Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    (xx) 8 10 10 10 
Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                      10 8 8 8 
Section V:  Track record                                                      (xx) 20 20 20 16 
Section VI:  Training and Experience                                   14 15 15 11 

TOTAL 100 86 91 93 82 



Rev. 9/22/ 2017 

State of Maine 
RFP / Proposal Master Score Sheet  

 
 
If the Highest Scoring Bidder responded “No” to the question “Are you a Maine Business as defined in this RFP?” on their Proposal Cover Page, the Maine 
Business Consideration Score Sheet is to be used to determine which Bidder is to be conditionally awarded the contract. 

 

SCORESHEET FOR RFP# 201711195 : Competitive Grant Program to Remove Invasive Aquatic Plants 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: Hogan and Whitney 
Pond Association 

Jordan River Marina 
and Condo 
Association 

Lakes Environmental 
Association 

Midcoast 
Conservancy 

COST: Cost: $7,900 
 Cost: $12,528 

 Cost: $25,000 
 Cost: $2,335 

 

IDENTIFIED AS A MAINE BUSINESS: Yes X   No   Yes    No X  Yes X   No   Yes X   No   

EVALUATION ITEM  POINTS 
AVAIL.     

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope 25 21 17 22 20 
Section II.  Local Support and Funding 20 11 13 20 14 
Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 8 8 10 10 
Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 10 8 8 8 
Section V:  Track record                                                      20 15 17 20 17 
Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15 13 14 15 14 

TOTAL 100 78 77 95 83 
      

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: Three Ponds 
Protective Association 

Town of Porter 
Conservation 
Commission 

Raymond Waterways 
Protective 

Association 

West Pond 
Association 

COST: Cost: $10,000 
 Cost: $4,208 

 Cost: $14,000 
 Cost: $11,500 

 

IDENTIFIED AS A MAINE BUSINESS: Yes    No  X  Yes    No  X  Yes    No  X  Yes    No  X  

EVALUATION ITEM  POINTS 
AVAIL.     

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope 25 17 17 23 23 
Section II.  Local Support and Funding 20 15 11 17 17 
Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 10 8 10 10 
Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 8 8 8 8 
Section V:  Track record                                                      20 16 13 17 17 
Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15 10 9 13 12 
TOTAL 100 76 66 88 87 
 



































































STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Balch Lake Improvement Association 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 1 

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 11 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 9 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 13 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 8 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 59 

  
 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Balch Lake Improvement Association 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 2 

 
Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

3 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

1 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

2 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

2 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Balch Lake Improvement Association 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 3 

• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

3 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

6 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

5 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

4 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

4 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Balch Lake Improvement Association 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 4 

• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

5 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

3 

 

 
 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Belgrade Regional Conservation Alliance 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 1 

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 22 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 15 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 95 

  
 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Belgrade Regional Conservation Alliance 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 2 

 
Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

5 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

5 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

5 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

4 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Belgrade Regional Conservation Alliance 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 3 

• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

10 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

10 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

7 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

6 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

7 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Belgrade Regional Conservation Alliance 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 4 

• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

8 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

7 

 

 
 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Community Lakes Association 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 1 

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 18 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 16 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 14 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 10 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 76 

  
 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Community Lakes Association 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 2 

 
Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

3 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

4 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

5 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

3 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Community Lakes Association 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 3 

• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

6 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

10 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

5 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

5 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

4 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Community Lakes Association 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 4 

• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

5 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

5 

 

 
 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
BIDDER: Collins Pond Improvement Association 
DATE: February 12, 2018 
 

Rev. July 27, 2017 1 

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 19 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 15 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 14 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 86 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

5 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

2 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

4 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

5 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

3 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

9 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

6 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

8 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

10 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

7 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

6 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

7 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

7 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

7 
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*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 18 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 15 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 91 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

3 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

4 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

5 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

3 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

10 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

10 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

7 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

6 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

7 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

8 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

7 
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RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
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*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 15 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 93 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

4 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

5 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

5 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

3 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

10 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

10 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

7 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

6 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

7 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

8 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

7 
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*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 19 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 18 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 16 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 11 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 82 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

3 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

5 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

5 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

3 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

10 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

8 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

5 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

5 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

6 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

6 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

5 

 

 
 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195 
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*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 21 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 11 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 15 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 13 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 78 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

5 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

5 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

4 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

4 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

5 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

6 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

8 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

10 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

5 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

5 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

5 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

7 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

6 
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*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 17 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 13 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 17 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 14 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 77 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

3 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

4 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

4 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

3 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

7 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

6 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

8 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

6 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

6 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

5 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

7 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

7 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

5 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

5 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

4 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

3 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

7 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

10 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

7 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

6 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

7 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

8 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

7 
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*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 22 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 15 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 95 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

5 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

4 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

5 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

5 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

3 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

10 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

10 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

7 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

6 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

7 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

8 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

7 
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*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 14 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 17 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 14 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 85 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

4 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

5 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

5 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

3 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

4 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

8 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

6 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

6 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

5 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

6 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

7 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

7 
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TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 
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RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
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*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 17 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 11 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 13 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 9 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 66 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

4 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

2 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

5 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

3 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

5 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

6 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

8 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

5 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

4 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

4 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

4 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

5 
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RFP TITLE: COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANT REMOVAL 
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*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 17 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 15 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 16 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 10 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 76 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

3 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

5 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

3 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

3 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

5 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

10 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

6 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

5 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

5 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

5 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

5 
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*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 23 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 17 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 17 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 13 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 88 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

5 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

5 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

5 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

5 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

7 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

10 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

7 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

4 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

6 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

7 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

5 
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*************************************************************************************************************************** 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Purchases as part of your 
contract award selection documents. 
 
DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Environmental Protection 
NAME OF RFP COORDINATOR: Denise Blanchette 
NAMES OF EVALUATORS: Denise Blanchette, John McPhedran  

*************************************************************************************************************************** 
 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria 
 Pass: Fail: 

 (List all pass/fail criteria of the RFP, if any.  This section must be completed by 
RFP Coordinator before proposals are given to review team for evaluation.  If a 

proposal fails any of the pass/fail criteria, the proposal is to be rejected and, 
therefore, not given to a review team for review.) 

X  

   
   

 
Maine Business Consideration 

 Yes No 
Did Bidder identify itself as a Maine Business:  X 

 
 Points Awarded: 

Numerical Score:   
  

Section I. Project Purpose and Scope                               25   (Max: XX Points) 21 
  

Section II.  Local Support and Funding                            20  (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section III:  Courtesy Boat Inspector Program                    10 (Max: XX Points) 8 
  

Section IV:  Plant Survey                                                     10 (Max: XX Points) 10 
  

Section V:  Track record                                                      20  (Max: XX Points) 20 
  

Section VI:  Training and Experience                                  15  (Max: XX Points) 15 
 

  
TOTAL POINTS                                                                            (Max: 100 Points) 94 
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Scoring for Plant Control Grants (Maximum Score 100) 

Project Purpose and Scope (Part III- Section 1 -4) Maximum 
Score (25) 

Are the project goals and objectives clearly stated, with appropriate and 
effective methods to address the issue with a high likelihood of success? 

• 5 = the project has clearly stated goals and objectives and methods are 
appropriate to achieve the objectives. 

• 3 = the project has identified goals and objectives but the methods are 
vague or infeasible. 

• 0 = The project lacks clear goals and objectives and methods are not 
described. 
 

5 

Which priority does the project meet? 

• 5 = First priority is given to projects addressing incipient invasive plant 
infestations with potential for eradication.  

• 3 = Second priority is given to projects aimed at reducing spread of 
invasive aquatic plants within and between waterbodies through (e.g., 
managing invasive plants near boat access points and in areas with high 
boat traffic).  

• 2 =Third priority is awarded to ongoing maintenance efforts. 

3 

Does the applicant clearly define the current conditions (plant density, priority, 
uses affected and plant inventory) and provide a map? 

• 5 = Proposed project links two or more specific conditions with map 

• 3 = the proposed project lists one condition and map 

• 0 = the project does not list or describe the current conditions.  
 

5 

Does the applicant clearly define who will do the work, when and where and 
what resources are needed? 

• 5 = Application defines who, the date(s )and location(s) and what 
resources will be needed throughout the entire scope of the project. 

• 3 = Application defines the work and who will do it but does not clearly 
define resources and when the work will be done.  

• 0 = Application does not define who, date(s) and location(s) and what 
resources are needed. 

5 

Does the project include a strategy for monitoring the control activities’ long-
term outcome?  

• 5 = Monitoring beyond the project’s end date is clearly articulated. 

• 3 = Limited monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

• 0 = No monitoring is planned beyond the plan end date. 

5 

Local Resources (required 20% match) (Part III, Section 5, and Part IV, Table 3) Maximum 
Score (20) 
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• Does the applicant demonstrate community support or commitment for 
the project? 

• 10 = A high level of community support and commitment is represented 
in the proposal. 

• 5 = The work group is limited to a few partners narrowly focused in 
scope.  A moderate level of support and commitment to the proposal. 

• 2= A low level of commitment and support for the proposal.  

7 

Do the project costs provide exceptional value for proposed work and level of 
match exceeds the minimum 20% match? 

• 10 = Applicant has > 41% matching funds 

• 8 =  Applicant has 31-40 % matching funds 

• 6 =  Applicant has 21 – 30% matching funds 

• 0 = Applicant has less than 20% match 

10 

CBI- (PART II) 
 

Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = yes 

• 8 = no with explanation 

• 0 = No 

10 

Plant Survey – Level 2 required  Maximum 
Score (10) 

• 10 = Greater than Level 2 survey 

• 8  =  level2 

• 0 = No Survey 

8 

Track Record ( SEE previous grant reports) Maximum 
Score (20) 

Does the applicant demonstrate extensive experience with data management 
and reporting? 

• 7= The applicant has a history of exemplary data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 5 = The applicant has demonstrated competent data management, 
reporting and financial accountability. 

• 0 = The applicant has provided insufficient or tardy data, reports and 
financial accountability. 

7 

Has the applicant used past funds as described and to a successful outcome. 

• 6= The applicant has a history of exemplary accountability and project 
success. 

• 4 = The applicant has used some past funds as specified and has had 
moderate success. 

• 0 = The applicant has not used past grant funds as specified and has 
shown little success. 

4 

Has the applicant successfully managed and monitored previous control 
projects? 

• 7 =Has extensive experience with management, removal and 
monitoring control projects 

6 
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• 4 =Has moderate experience 

• 0 =Has no experience. 

Training and Experience (PART III section 5) 
 

Maximum 
Score (15) 

Does the project team have the collective experience, education and capacity to 
lead the proposed project to a successful outcome? 

• 8 = The team has documented extensive experience, and capacity to 
lead the project successfully. 

• 5 = The team has some experience in leading projects regarding invasive 
species management. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience in leading projects regarding 
invasive species 

7 

Does the project team have additional training? 

• 7 =The team has extensive training, SCUBA, Plant ID, Survey methods 

• 5 = The team has some additional training 

• 0 = The team has no additional training. 

5 

 

 
 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Balch Lake Improvement Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA compliance in process. Limited purpose and scope. Does not outline goals and objectives in 
any real detail. Did mention that they work the areas several times in one season, just no methods 
outlined. No maps or explanation of conditions. Just made 20% match for requested funds. Limited 
community support outlined n proposal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
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RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Balch Lake Improvement Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA in progress. Very brief Purpose and scope. Areas worked multiple times. No map very little 
explanation of conditions. 20% match. 
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RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Community Lakes Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Not Osha compliant. Limited detail in scope and purpose.  Not sure they are using their crew for 
removal work. Will hire NEM for removal work and also use them to assist with barrier removal. Need 
more clarification on what lake barriers are on and being moved to and what roles are. Not clear how 
survey work will be done or by whom. Limited map. Limited monitoring outlined beyond 1st year 
removal. 60% cash match. 
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RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Community Lakes Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran 
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Not Osha compliant. Purpose to eradicate M.heterophyllum. remove all barriers volunteers do fragging. 
NEM to help with barrier removal on Christopher. Are map numbers reversed? Would be helpful to add 
lake name in tables. Application list CBI by volunteers. States entire lake survey completed but does 
not say how it was done. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
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RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Belgrade Regional Conservation Alliance 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA compliant, applying for new BPR. Clear short and long term goals and objective outlined. 
Surveying highly detailed, good description of staff roles and work to be done. Transition from past 
director has a good paper trail to follow. Detailed map of survey areas and work.Hiring NEM for 6 
weeks. Greater than 40% cash match. Strong community support and past success outlined. 
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RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Belgrade Regional Conservation Alliance 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPherdan  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 

 

************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA compliant, Goals explicit. Re-staffing. Surveying and removal by BRCA staff is detailed. 6 
weeks New England Milfoil. Long term activities for management include adopt a shoreline program. 
Starting season with full survey of great meadow stream. Field crew funds and director funds check for 
eligibility.   
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RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Collins Pond Improvement Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 

 

************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Excellent detail in purpose and scope. Clearly outlines goals and objectives short and long term. Map 
provided. No public ramp but working to look at Mill pond and surrounding areas that may be spread 
risk. Improving community support. 24% cash match. 
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RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Collins Pond Improvement Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA for NEM, not applicable for volunteers. Goals to clear North portion of the lake. Discussion of L. 
Sebago and controlled nature of Collins. Survey in mill Pond. Dividing large mats into smaller more 
manageable mats for landowners. No public boat launch. 
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RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Friends of the Cobbossee Watershed - Annabessacook 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Excellent detail in purpose and scope. Detailed survey plans for infestation and beyond to other areas 
and lakes at risk. Hiring NEM for 6 weeks.  Detailed community support and campaign outlined. Good 
Map provided. Significant CBI coverage during busy hours. Greater than 40% cash match. Some 
match outlined unsure if anticipated or in hand? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
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RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Friends of the Cobbossee Watershed - Annabessacook 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA compliant. Overall great intro for application. Hire NEM. Survey team for Annabessacook and 
Cobbossee Lake. No clear objective/goal. Included extraneous information to plant removal grant. 
Application does not clearly connect sites with map. Also, Table 3 does not identify specific areas to be 
worked. No mention of long term monitoring. Lots of community involvement. All funds for removal by 
NEM (6 weeks). Survey no indicated though we know it is level 3 from our experience on the lake. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Friends of the Cobbossee Watershed – Pleasant Pond /Cobb Stream 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Excellent detail in purpose and scope. Removal at ramps emphasized Using their own crew OSHA 
certified new PBR. Lots of community support from dock space service and plant composting. Map 
provided and linked to table. Greater than 40% cash match.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Friends of the Cobbossee Watershed – Pleasant Pond /Cobb Stream 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA, yes. Survey early season and throughout season. States what they will be doing for 2018 could 
have clearer goals stated. DASH and barriers. Removal at boat access is emphasized. Reasonable 
estimate of area cleared. Summary of 2017 work limited by the map, but clearly linked on tables 3 and 
4. 40 days of removal using own crew. Strong community support list several different partners. Lots of 
CBI time 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Friends of Messalonskee 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Plan is limited. It has lots of background but limited goals. Not detailed in how project outcomes will 
happen, boat access is listed as a priority. Map provided. OSHA compliant and new PBR. Very large 
budget for barriers. Community support letter provided 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Friends of Messalonskee 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Claim significant reduction in Oakland basin using burlap. Purpose has good background but no 
specific goals or objectives. Achieved goal of no plants carried out by boats, but do not see 
documentation of this. Boat access is top priority. Detailed description for area. Sounds promising. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 





STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Hogan and Whitney Pond Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA compliant. Clear goals. Hiring DASH company to address north end of Hogan. Barriers in 
deeper areas for 2018. Specific areas to be cleared including for boat access. CBI training for 
campground. Table 2 says infestation has spread to Whitney. Is this true? Fall survey noted. Entire 
lake survey planned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Jordan River Marina Condo Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Narrative from last year’s grant. Goal of eradication and clear outlined that management must happen 
for years to achieve goals. Indian point involved. 20% match. Hiring NEM for 14 days. Unclear on how 
much survey work has been done. Maps provided but lack detail. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Jordan River Marina Condo Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John Mcphedran 
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Portion of the narrative is not up to date. Goals are to remove all plants found. 14 days of NEM. 
Continue indefinitely or until plants are eradicated. Indian Point letter of support. Local business 
involved but no larger community involvement. Local team has no additional training. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Lake Arrowhead Conservation Council 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Clear plans and goals outlined in purpose. Project aims to reduce invasive plant spread by working 
channels and boat launch areas.  Significant cash match more than 100% of funds requested. Survey 
work has been done but not sure of the extent that it has been done beyond minimum needed for 
removal operations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Lake Arrowhead Conservation Council 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA certified. Information targets of % measured? Boat ramps to 0% Overall goal 1% infestation. All 
grant funds requested for divers. Application does not detail level of community involvement. 100% 
match. Difficult to assess survey level application says level 1 but we know they do more. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Lakes Environmental Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Overall detailed summary of removal in all areas to be worked. Specific outline to deal with new area of 
infestation and clear plans and goals to maintain areas already clear. Survey plan outlined including 
new areas. Explain role of staff and crew. Team has significant experience and success working 
infested areas. Greater than 50% cash match. New PBR and OSHA compliant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Lakes Environmental Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran 
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Detailed summary of removal by area. Dates are detailed on tables. Survey crew well described. 
Significant cash match and community involvement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Midcoast Conservancy 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Narrative unclear in who will be doing the work or when. Community support not well demonstrated in 
application. 25% cash match. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Midcoast Conservancy 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

No OSHA, not required for work. State removal within two weeks of established plants. Does this 
indicate that they will survey every two weeks? Weekly surveys in Cranberry Cove. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Town of Porter Conservation Commission 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 

 

************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Very rough plan, few details no long-term planning or goals. Map not clearly linked to strategies. 
Limited community partners of support 20% match. Limited experience with removal efforts. Does 
mention survey work up and down stream. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Town of Porter Conservation Commission 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran 
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA compliant. DASH and volunteers working areas DASH cannot get. Mapping with agency staff. 
Confusing locations on map. No clear public access point. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Raymond Waterways Protective Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Concise summary that has some long term and immediate goals. Describe survey and mapping start 
and end of season. Discuss some of the obstacles to be overcome as they proceed with some areas of 
work.  OSHA compliant new PBR. Strong cash match. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Raymond Waterways Protective Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA in progress. Lots of description and then goal stated. Additional notes provided were helpful. All 
work done with local crew. Start and end of season mapping. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Three Ponds Protective Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Plan not complete, does not mention all methods of management happening on the pond. Discusses 
survey work to be done but not clear on level of volunteer involvement. Map not well linked to plan. 
Does not describe any long-term goals or plans for the project. Briefly mentions preventing spread to 
other waterbodies. Will hire contractor for removal work. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: Three Ponds Protective Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA compliant. Plant survey by volunteers, YCIASP and agencies. No mention of herbicide 
treatment. States volunteers to remove plant, not certain where. Brief mention of control to prevent 
spread to other lakes. Used DEP/DES map but not clearly linked to table. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: West Pond Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: Denise Blanchette  
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

Excellent clear summary and description of work done and to be done. Provides objectives goals and 
details to who will be doing the work when. Map clearly linked to work plan. Good community support 
on volunteer DASH. Hiring NEM all funds will be used for divers. Complete survey of the pond done.  
OSHA compliant new PBR. 41% cash match. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFP #: 201711195  
RFP TITLE: Competitive Grant Program for the Removal of Invasive Aquatic Plants 
BIDDER NAME: West Pond Association 
DATE: 2/12/2018 
EVALUATOR NAME: John McPhedran 
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Department of Environmental Protection 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFP. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Individual Evaluator Comments: 
 

OSHA complaint NEM, not required of volunteer crew. Good purpose and scope. Provides context and 
hints at objectives, for example states to control but not to eradicate. Map and tables clearly linked. 
Good clear descriptions. Mentioned volunteers on DASH( 45!),  surveying, and pulling. 
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